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March 23, 2001

Mr. Greg Czumak

FCC Laboratories

Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for Confidentiality, HC930 Headset Transceiver
FCC ID: HCQ3B63MH3

Dear Mr. Czumak:

In the attached files, certain documents contain pages marked CONFIDENTIAL. Please
maintain these in the non-public file, pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Code of Federal
Regulations. Pages marked as CONFIDENTIAL include the “Detailed Technical Description”,

“Schematic Baseband & Processor”, “Schematic RF”, and “Block Diagram™.

This Confidentiality is necessary to protect proprietary information contained within these
sections of the application for Certification.

Thank you for your help.
Sincerely,

Donald J. Hume C/ /Z“

President

DJH/jr



